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To, 
Chief Conservator/ NODAL Officer 
17, Rana Pratap Marg 

Govt. of U.P.-Lucknow-226001 

Sub: -Seeking Approval of Central Government under Section-2 of the Forest 
Coversation Act, 1980 for diversion of fresh Forest Land. 
Ref:-Closer of EDS Raised on Dated-12-07-2021for Proposal 

FP/UP/TRANS/144301/2021 
Sir, 
With due respect, In the subject matter, we would like to intimate you that the EDS raised by Chief 
Conservation of Forest Office has been rectified as mentioned below. 

Sr. No. EDS Raised by Forest Department EDS Rectified 
In A-1 (i) &(ii) Total KM has mentioned. In A-1 (i) & (U), Total KM has not been 

mentioned. 
In A-1 (X), Total period for whichthe 
Forest Land is proposed to be diverted 

shown is 10. Kindly check and rectify,_ 
In A-3 (i)&(ii) mentioned designationin 

place of person making application.
In B-2.4, Component wise break-up is 
not correct. It should be construction of | corrected as indicated in EDS. 

33KV Electric Line. 
In C ii), uploaded Map is not signature, In C (ii) Signed with date & seal Map of 
date & seal of the authorized officer. 

In A-1 (X) The Total period for which Forest 
Land is proposed to be diverted has 
rectified. 
In A-3 (i) & (ii) name of the person making 

application has been mentioned. 
In B-2,4 Component wise break-up has been 

2- 

In Civ) & D (ii) uploaded document are 
not sign, seal and date of authorized 

person. 
NOC of Owner dep 
uploaded. 

authorized Officer has been uploaded. 
Topo-Sheet Indicating Boundary of Forest 
Land. 
In C (iv) 8& D (i) documents uploaded with 
sign, seal & date of authorized Person. Geo 

Referenced Map & Location of Alternative. 
rtment has not been An undertaking regarding for NOC from 7- 

Owner Department is uploaded. Because of 

the obtaining of NOC is under process. 

You are requested to consider this EDS rectification, and provide your necessary approval for 
further proceeding in getting Forest Approval. This Electric Line is highly important to construct 
forM.E.S. & BHELkeeping in view of their needs & importance. 

51-2021 
(Dharmendra Kumar) 
Executive Engineer 
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SAVE ELECTRICITY IN THE INTREST OF THE NATION. 
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